# Bwrdd Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus Ceredigion Public Services Board



## Meeting 39 18 July 2024, 14:00-16:30, 14:00-16:30

# Council Chamber, Penmorfa MINUTES

-	•	_	г:
			Π

Hazel Lloyd Lubran (HLL) Chair, CAVO

Amy Richmond-Jones (AMJ) Mid and West Wales Fire and Rescue Service Richard Felton (RF) Mid and West Wales Fire and Rescue Service

James Gibb (JB) Department for Work and Pension

Gillian Perry (GP)

Natural Resources Wales

Dr Andrew Cornish (AC)

Gwilym Dyfri Jones (GDJ)

Coleg Ceredigion / Coleg Sir Gâr

University of Wales Trinity Saint David

Temp Chief Supt Steve Davies (SD)

Dyfed-Powys Police

Councillor Bryan Davies (BD) Ceredigion County Council
Barry Rees (BR) Ceredigion County Council

Dr Ardiana Gjini (AG)

Hywel Dda University Health Board

Aberystwyth University
One Voice Wales

Ceredigion County Council

### Also in attendance:

Alun Williams (AW)

Steve Thomas (ST)
George Holloway (GH)

Councillor Catrin Davies (CD) Ceredigion County Council

Elen James (EJ)

Vikki Butler (VB)

Ceredigion County Council

Co-production Network for Wales

Carys Lloyd-Jones (CJ)

Non Davies (ND)

Cathryn Morgan (CM)

Ceredigion County Council

Ceredigion County Council

Michael Langford (MF)

Hywel Dda University Health Board

Mererid Lewis (ML)

Co-production Network for Wales

Emily Woodward-Esseen (EWE)

Ciaran Humphreys (CH)

Public Health Wales

Public Health Wales

Claire Bryant (CB)

Police & Crime Commissioner's Office

## **PSB Support Team:**

Diana Davies (DD)

Tim Bray (TB)

Lynne Walters (LW)

Sara Dafydd (SD)

Ceredigion County Council

Ceredigion County Council

Ceredigion County Council

Teleri Elias Ceredigion County Council (Minutes)
Rhidian Jones Ceredigion County Council (Translation)

## Members of the Public Attendees

Elizabeth Mullan – Observer Dawn Evans – Observer Maggie Young – Observer Margaret Hughes – Observer Hugh Hughes – Observer Jim Ralph – Observer

## 39.1 Apologies, introductions & disclosures of interest

The meeting was convened by the Chair Hazel Lloyd Lubran (HLL), who welcomed all attendees, both present in the Chamber in Penmorfa and those participating remotely via Zoom. Members of the public in attendance were also acknowledged and welcomed by HLL.

## Apologies were noted for the following:

Councillor Matthew Vaux – Ceredigion County Council

Councillor Wyn Evans – Ceredigion County Council

Councillor Keith Evans – Ceredigion County Council

Greg Jones – Ceredigion County Council

Iwan Cray – Mid and West Wales Fire and Rescue Service

Councillor John Davies – Mid and West Wales Fire and Rescue Service

Linda Jones – Regional Partnership Board

Gavin Bown – Natural Resources Wales (Vice-Chair)

Peter Skitt – Hywel Dda University Health Board

Victoria Jones – Welsh Government

Christine Harley – HM Probation Service

# Minutes of the previous Ceredigion PSB meeting – 4 March 2024

The minutes from the meeting held on 04.03.2024 were agreed as a true record.

## 39.3 Matters arising from previous meeting 4th March 2024

All actions from the previous meeting on 04.03.24 were completed or included on the agenda.

It was noted that a message was recently received by the PSB Support Team from ARFOR, enquiring whether the Board could support their research programme focusing on monitoring the recruitment prospects of young individuals within Ceredigion.

Action: Information to be circulated regarding a research programme by ARFOR investigating recruitment prospects of young individuals within Ceredigion.

## 39.4 Ceredigion Local Well-being Plan 2023-28: Delivery Plan Update.

Timothy Bray (TB) provided a summary of the Delivery Plan, the Hierarchical Diagram, and the organogram. Following a request at the previous meeting, a list of acronyms used within the Delivery Plan was also shared. The Action Tracker is a live document that monitors the Board's activity against each of the identified priorities.

Action: Final copy of the Delivery Plan and the list of acronyms to be shared with members following the meeting.

Decision: The Delivery Plan was approved by the Board members and will now be translated, circulated to the members and published online.

HLL suggested that all documents shared online include a disclaimer stating that their content is subject to regular review and updates. Additionally, each document should clearly display its version number.

Action: Include a note on documents shared / shared online stating – Subject to regular review and updates, including a clear display of the document's version number.

Cllr Catrin Davies (CD) queried how Arts and Culture is captured and feeds into the Plan. TB

confirmed that updates relevant to this theme are recorded within the Action Tracker. The latest update indicated that the Arts and Culture Group have met and there has been discussion on creating a Culture Strategy. Group members are keen to accept the National Strategy in the first instance to ensure alignment locally with the national objectives. The next meeting of the Art and Culture Group has been scheduled for October. Non Davies (ND) informed the group that there is currently a national consultation open on the cultural priorities of the Government, and that Ceredigion County Council (CCC) intend on submitting a response.

Action: Ensure that the Arts and Culture Group are represented on the organogram.

## 39.5 Task & Finish Group Well-being Plan Launch / Events

As agreed at the last meeting, volunteers were sought to take part in a Task & Finish group to consider options for a formal launch of the 2023-2028 Local Well-being Plan. A group of volunteers met, and there was a discussion around how best to promote the Plan. There was a consensus that given the time that had elapsed since the Plan had been published, it may be more beneficial for the Board to engage in a number of information sharing events to promote the Plan and increase public awareness of the PSB and its work.

With this in mind, the Chairs of the Delivery Groups had undertaken further discussions at their respective meetings around opportunities for attendance at suitable local events. There was also a request for volunteers to attend events representing the PSB. **All agreed with this approach.** 

Action: The PSB Support Team to disseminate a mutually approved events list for partners to consider and support.

Claire Bryant (CB) informed the group that the Police and Crime Commissioner will be consulting on the new Police and Crime Plan in September, which will include hosting localised consultation group events.

Action: Timothy Bray and Claire Bryant to discuss local events based on the consultation for the Police and Crime Plan.

## 39.6 Chair's Update:

### i. Welsh Government PSB Bulletin

A copy of Welsh Government's (WG) latest PSB Bulletin was previously circulated. The Bulletin included information on the Shared Learning Event in Wrexham attended by HLL and TB.

## ii. Public Health Wales Fair Work Agenda

Circulated with the papers was a guidance document on introducing a Fair Work policy – This was circulated to assist member organisations to begin to consider implementation. TB added that this document supports the commitment made by the Board in its short-term objectives. HLL suggested that it would be beneficial to ascertain whether PSB organisations are already actioning activities under the Fair Work programme, and whether this is a focus for the Growing Mid Wales Board. HLL suggested that this could be further explored as part of a Task and Finish Group, or possibly under the Poverty Sub-group.

Action: All members to consider the Fair Work document previously circulated. Consideration to be given to establishing a Task & Finish to explore this further following discussion with the Poverty Subgroup.

## iii. PSB Discussion – Engaging with Communities

HLL outlined that consideration needs to be given to how the Board interacts and engages with

communities moving forwards. In particular, making a shift towards continuous engagement and involvement is crucial ahead of the next Assessment of Local Well-being.

At this juncture, HLL invited an external attendee to pose a question on behalf of the 'Save Our Ynys Las Centre' group. The external attendee passionately advocated for Ynys Las Centre's preservation and urged the PSB to uphold its mandate under the Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015. Furthermore, a request was made for Natural Resources Wales (NRW) to maintain the Centre's operations.

HLL emphasised the significant importance of collaboration and acknowledged that difficult choices will be made by organisations given the current climate. HLL stressed the importance of promptly identifying issues, exploring solutions, and considering various avenues. It necessitates discussions with key community stakeholders to collectively find sustainable solutions.

On behalf of NRW, Gillian Perry (GP) acknowledged the significant value of this resource to the community and indicated that a decision regarding the potential closure of Ynys Las Centre has not yet been made. One option being considered is the possibility of outsourcing the management and operation of the Centre to a community organisation, private entity, or a group capable of effectively running the facility. GP noted that meetings of the NRW Board are open to the public, and confirmed that feedback from this meeting will be shared with colleagues. Another external attendee was invited to speak, who noted that a request for a second meeting with NRW had been made, but that this was refused. HLL suggested that a timeline of the decision process might be beneficial. The Chair thanked the external attendees for their participation.

Continuing on the theme of engagement, HLL emphasised the importance of ensuring that young people's voices are heard. As part of the 'Dyfodol Ni' project headed up by Area 43, a youth-led group called S3 has been established, who have expressed an interest in supporting the PSB's ambition to work closer with the younger demographic. There was acknowledgement that a number of groups are already looking to link with certain demographics, including the Well-being in Cardigan Delivery Group, who are keen to pull together a piece of work to support the Age Friendly Ceredigion initiative. HLL suggested that a comprehensive list of groups already engaged with pieces of work relating to specific demographics would be beneficial and proposed that arrangements are made for a presentation to be given at a future PSB meeting on the Age Friendly Strategy.

## Action: Presentation at a future PSB meeting on the Age Friendly Strategy.

## 39.7 PSB 23/24 Annual Report - Video

The first Annual Report on progress against the Local Well-being Plan for 2023-2024 is now due. TB noted that the PSB Chair had agreed for the Annual Report to be delivered in video format. Filming by a video production company took place on 18 June, and featured the PSB and Delivery Group Chairs being interviewed regarding their hopes and aspirations for the years ahead, as well as current projects, successes, and an outline of how the PSB's delivery has been organised.

The aim is to utilise the video during engagement events to raise awareness of the PSB and promote its work in an accessible format. The first draft of the video report was circulated to members for consideration and comments ahead of the meeting. Any feedback received will then be relayed back to the video production company for the final edit.

The Board suggested that it would be beneficial to create a concise document alongside the video, to highlight key messages and promote the theme of making a difference. The final version of the Annual Report video and accompanying document will be shared with Board members for approval

as soon as possible once amendments have been made.

Action: The PSB Support Team to share feedback received from members with the video production company, and circulate the final version of the Report with the Board once amendments have been made.

Action: A concise summary document to be created and presented alongside the Annual Report video to reinforce key messages.

## 39.8 Welsh Language Strategy Consultation

Carys Lloyd-Jones (CLJ) introduced herself as the new Language Policy Officer for Ceredigion County Council. CLJ explained that the current Welsh Language Promotion Strategy period ended in 2023 with an attainment report prepared and submitted to the Language Committee. In accordance with statutory requirements, a new Strategy has been drafted for 2024-2029.

Standard 145 places a duty on the County Council to develop and publish a 5-year Strategy that explains how the Council intends to promote the Welsh language and facilitate the use of Welsh within the wider area. The Strategy requires a target to be set for maintaining or increasing the number of Welsh speakers within the area by the end of the 5-year period. To make the vision a reality, 4 strategic themes have been set which aim to ensure that Ceredigion is a place where it is possible to learn, live, belong and succeed through the medium of Welsh. It's projected that the percentage of Welsh speakers will increase by 1.5% from 45.3% in 2021 to 46.8% in 2029. This will result in an increase of 612 Welsh speakers off the baseline of 2021. This means by 2029 there should be 32,292 Welsh-speaking residents in Ceredigion.

CLJ confirmed that stakeholders involved in the Bilingual Futures Forum had been involved, and had their say on the Strategy. The next steps will be for the draft Strategy to be approved by Full Council, and released for public consultation which will run until **31 August 2024**. CLJ noted that a formal response by the PSB to the consultation would be welcome. Moving forwards, 4 strategic groups will be formed to align and deliver against the 4 strategic themes.

Action: The Board to submit a formal response to the Welsh Language Strategy consultation. The PSB Support Team to liaise with the Chair regarding the approach.

Gwilym Dyfri Jones (GDJ) congratulated CLJ on the draft Strategy, noting that the Strategy is an ambitious and solid foundation for the coming years. GDJ also noted that a greater emphasis on the economic element would be welcomed, and securing work locally to keep people in Ceredigion. HLL suggested that the Strategy links closely with the ARFOR project referenced at the start of the meeting, and this could be considered at a meeting of the Bilingual Futures Forum.

Action: Details of the ARFOR project to be shared with Carys Lloyd-Jones.

Partners were advised to contact CLJ should they be interested in becoming members of the Bilingual Futures Forum. HLL suggested that CLJ is invited back to present on progress made with regards to the Strategy at a future meeting.

Action: Carys Lloyd-Jones to be invited back to a future meeting to update on the progress of the Welsh Language Strategy.

39.9 PSB Delivery Group Updates:

<u>Climate and Nature Delivery Group</u> (Gillian Perry, Natural Resources Wales)

## SPOTLIGHT SESSION

At our last meeting, PSB agreed the approach of providing a spotlight session within the main PSB meeting. This would provide extended time for members to consider in more detail matters relating to an individual theme or project.

The spotlight for this meeting was placed on the Climate and Nature Delivery Group and the following three key elements:

## i.) Race To Zero

HLL enquired as to whether any partners around the table had signed up to Race to Zero. GP confirmed that the movement has gained momentum in some areas, with some organisations, including the Future Generations Commissioner, showing support for it as a way of working. However, GP went on to say that there appears to be some inconsistency in terms of how to proceed in that both WG and NRW already have established and approved methods in place in this area. It was suggested that the decision to sign up to the Race to Zero campaign ultimately lies with individual partners.

## ii.) Mid and West Wales Healthy Travel Charter – List of Commitments

The Mid and West Wales Healthy Travel Charter developed by Hywel Dda University Health Board (HDdUHB) was signed off by their Executive Board on 5 July. The Charter is an organisational framework that promotes sustainable travel habits for staff, and has gained widespread adoption across various organisations that sit on this Board. GP enquired about potential interest of other organisations in adopting the Mid and West Wales Healthy Travel Charter which encompasses 17 pledges that can be implemented over a series of years (the guideline which has been provided is 3 years).

Dr Ardiana Gjini (AG) noted commitments to the Charter don't require any financial investment for the time being. With 30% of Wales' workforce employed by the public sector, the implementation of the Mid and West Wales Healthy Travel Charter could have a significant impact.

Barry Rees (BR) reported that Ceredigion County Council and Powys County Council participate in the Mid Wales Corporate Joint Committee, which has statutory responsibility for the Regional Transport Plan (RTP). With this in mind, BR reinforced the importance of ensuring the Mid and West Wales Healthy Travel Charter is aligned with the RTP during the formative stages to avoid duplication and guarantee there are no conflicting priorities. HLL proposed that a spotlight session on travel and transport would be beneficial for a future meeting, and suggested that the Mid and West Wales Healthy Travel Charter be applied through the place-based Delivery Groups given the alignment with the Healthy Weight Healthy Wales Strategy. BR noted there is desire to enhance service accessibility in Ceredigion as part of the rural poverty agenda. However, there are conflicting priorities in terms of strategic direction, and pursuing one objective may potentially undermine the other. AG assured that the Mid and West Wales Healthy Travel Charter's structure does not discourage the use of necessary modes of transportation; rather, it promotes the enhancement of accessibility. Steve Thomas (ST) indicated that Aberystwyth University would consider the Mid and West Wales Healthy Travel Charter, and proposed that heat is an element which could make a significant impact in terms of progress in this area.

Action: Support Team to ensure that a link is established between the Healthy Travel Charter Board and the Mid Wales Corporate Joint Committee to support alignment and deconfliction.

Action: Invite Steve Thomas (Aberystwyth University) to future Climate and Nature Delivery Group meetings.

GP requested that partners consider the information about the Mid and West Wales Healthy Travel

Charter within their respective organisations and consider adopting it.

## Action: All partners of the PSB to consider signing up to the Mid and West Wales Healthy Travel Charter.

Members were advised that there will be a Mid and West Wales Healthy Travel Charter page on the Charters section of the Healthy Travel Wales website by the end of July. There will be a button on that page which organisations can use to register their interest in signing up to the Charter. Further details relating to this webpage will be shared with members in due course.

Action: Details of the Mid and West Wales Healthy Travel Charter to be shared with all partners.

## iii.) Climate Change Risk Assessment

The final element of the spotlight session was the Climate Change Risk Assessment. GP explained that the PSB is obliged to undertake the Risk Assessment, and although there is no allocated funding for this piece of work, some PSBs have sought external funding to engage consultants and initiate the process. HLL noted the importance of raising awareness of any funding available to allow the PSB to submit applications. Whilst the Assessment is being approached differently across PSBs in Wales, NRW have developed a framework to support PSBs with the process. GP proposed that the work would initially sit under the Climate and Nature Delivery Group, but that this undertaking should ultimately be the responsibility of the entire Board.

BR suggested mapping what organisations are already doing, and working to align carbon reduction strategies which are currently in place. The Co-production Network for Wales has supported Carmarthenshire on the initial drafting of their Risk Assessment. They conducted a workshop to review mapping work and this would address the first three steps outlined by NRW. This model could potentially be replicated in Ceredigion.

Action: The Climate and Nature Delivery Group will conduct a workshop on the Climate Change Risk Assessment during a future meeting, with other Delivery Group members to be invited.

The next meeting of the Climate and Nature Delivery Group will take place at the Golf Club in Aberystwyth and will include a visit to Penglais Woods which has recently had further work completed at the site. The Group's focus is on Objective 3 within the Local Well-being Plan, (Delivering decarbonisation initiatives across Ceredigion). This work is closely aligned to the Local Area Energy Plan and the Mid Wales Energy Plan – Partners are requested to monitor progress made in relation to the tasks within the Plan in advance of each meeting and the progress is recorded.

Three key priorities were identified for this Group following a series of workshops:

- Maximise the opportunity to upskill and re-train for a green recovery.
- Seek to protect and improve the health and resilience of our ecosystems to tackle the nature emergency.
- Work with housing providers and other stakeholders to ensure good quality, energy efficient and appropriate housing for all.

## ii. Well-being in Cardigan Delivery Group (Hazel Lloyd Lubran, CAVO)

The minutes from the April meeting were shared with the papers. HLL gave a verbal update on the latest meeting held at the start of July. The group received an update on the ongoing UK Shared Prosperity Fund (SPF) projects in the Cardigan area, as well as a presentation on the Age Friendly Strategy and details of its launch on 30 September. An upcoming workshop in October will focus on the development of the Cardigan Well-being Hub.

## iii. Well-being in Lampeter Delivery Group (Gwylim Dyfri Jones, UWTSD)

The minutes from the April meeting were shared with the papers. GDJ gave a verbal update on the latest meeting held at the start of July, on behalf of the Group's Chair Greg Jones. A presentation was given by the Locality Development Manager and Clinical Care Coordinator on the Lampeter Patch Based Intermediate Care Pilot and Multi-Agency Team Development. The project intends to transform and build upon the way that services work together to provide integrated, patient centred intermediate care. A presentation was also given by the Sustainable Communities Co-ordinator for Lampeter on an initiative which is seeking to address and mitigate the prevalence of isolation and loneliness within the local community. Regarding the Lampeter Youth Project Steering Group, updates were received on the launch of the Feelz on Wheelz mobile youth café, and Stage Goats' applications for funding from the Lottery and Cynnal y Cardi.

## 39.10 Update on the Shaping Places for Well-being in Wales

Emily Woodward-Esseen (EWE) introduced herself as the Principle Applied Systems Thinking Practitioner at Public Health Wales, leading on the Shaping Places for Well-being in Wales programme. The Shaping Places for Well-being in Wales programme will provide a national resource to support PSBs in taking a theory and evidence informed systems approach in their work to influence wider determinants of health as they implement their Well-being Plans, sharing learning between PSBs and across the UK.

Based on existing PSB Well-being Plans, the programme established three national learning groups focussed on the following themes: Climate and Nature Emergency, Poverty and Inequalities, and Neighbourhood Well-being. These groups will convene over a two-year cycle to share their insights and learning. The Shaping Places Team will conduct a comprehensive systems map to identify the interconnected factors contributing to these challenges.

A two-day event was held in June, bringing the learning groups together, with follow-up workshop sessions held in July. The next steps will be to agree on the system of interest for each group, review memberships, and develop a learning agreement with each PSB. HLL emphasised the importance of ensuring that partners are informed on the programme and agreed that it was key that the correct representatives attend the learning groups moving forwards. It was suggested that Delivery Group Chairs and selected support staff would be well placed to attend.

It was agreed by EWE that the initial approach for Ceredigion would be to encourage participation by Chairs of the delivery groups and representatives from the support team on the programme's workshops. Parties involved expressed their support in adopting the systems-based approach as a standard, and also expressed their enthusiasm for collaborating on this regionally going forward.

### 39.11 Poverty Sub-Group Update

Cllr Catrin Davies (CD) provided an <u>update on the work of the Poverty Sub-group</u>. It was confirmed that the group's membership has recently been reviewed, and additional representatives invited to attend to broaden discussions. A <u>Forward Work Plan</u> has been created which will support the delivery of Ceredigion Local Well-being Plan 2023-28 and WG's Child Poverty Plan. A lived experience video will be created in the coming months which will highlight the challenges faced by those experiencing hardship in Ceredigion. CD requested that any suggestions for experiences which could be included in the video to be shared with the Partnerships Team.

A monthly cost-of-living bulletin is shared on Ceredigion County Council's website, with a focus on a specific theme each month. An application has also been made to WG for funding as part of the Child Poverty Grant, with the aim of supporting and facilitating engagement. CD noted that the subgroup utilises the Poverty Data Dashboard to inform their work – Whilst this is a valuable tool, the service is currently only accessible internally within Ceredigion County Council. Extending the license for partners to access the dashboard would cost £5,000, CD enquired as to whether partners were aware of any funding streams which could support this. HLL suggested CAVO might be able to assist

8

with this.

HLL also suggested that the Poverty Sub-group researched into the energy efficiency of current and new homes, which would tie in with an initiative that the Climate and Nature Delivery Group are looking at with the Housing Association.

## Feedback from Ceredigion County Council Overview and Scrutiny Co-ordinating Committee

The minutes of the previous Overview and Scrutiny Co-ordinating Committee were shared as part of the papers in advance of this meeting.

Diana Davies (DD) noted that disappointment was expressed during the recent Committee meeting regarding the funding for the ARFOR programme coming to an end. In light of this, enquiries were made regarding the PSB's intentions to emphasise the importance of this support to WG. HLL proposed that this should be brought back to a future meeting for further consideration. At the moment, it is unclear as to whether further funding will be made available next year.

#### 39.13 Any other business:

Michael Langford (ML) introduced himself as a Project Manager at HDdUHB's Transformation Programme Office. ML briefly introduced HDdUHB's Clinical Services Plan, which looks to develop a series of options for delivery of the programme in response to service fragilities or unsustainability based on the principles of care that is safe, sustainable, accessible, and kind.

Action: The PSB Support Team to circulate further information on HDdUHB's Clinical Services Plan.

No further business was raised. HLL thanked those present for their time and contributions.

## Date of next meeting:

16 September 2024 at 14:00-16:00

2 December 2024 at 14:00-16:00

	Ongoing Action Log				
1	Information to be circulated regarding a research programme by ARFOR investigating recruitment prospects of young individuals within Ceredigion.	Partnerships Team			
2	Final copy of the Delivery Plan and the list of acronyms to be shared with members following the meeting.	Partnerships Team			
3	Include a note on documents shared / shared online stating – Subject to regular review and updates, including a clear display of the document's version number.	Partnerships Team			
4	Ensure that the Arts and Culture Group are represented on the organogram	Partnerships Team			
5	The PSB Support Team to develop and disseminate a mutually approved events list for partners to consider and support.	Partnerships Team			
6	TB and CB to discuss local events based on the consultation for the Police and Crime Plan.	TB & CB			
7	All members to consider the Fair Work document previously circulated. Consideration to be given to establishing a Task & Finish to explore this further following discussion with Poverty Sub-group.	ALL Chair Partnerships Team			
8	Arrange a presentation at a future PSB meeting on the Age Friendly Strategy.	Partnerships Team			
9	The PSB Support Team to share feedback received from members with the video production company and share the final version of the Report with the Board once amendments have been made.	Partnerships Team			
10	A concise summary document to be created and presented alongside the	Partnerships			

	Annual Report video to reinforce key messages.	Team
11	The Board to submit a formal response to the Welsh Language Strategy	ALL
	consultation – The PSB Support Team to liaise with Chair regarding the	Partnerships
	approach.	Team
12	Details of the ARFOR project to be shared with Carys Lloyd-Jones.	Partnerships
		Team
13	Carys Lloyd-Jones to be invited back to a future meeting to update on	Partnerships
	progress of the Welsh Language Strategy.	Team
14	Support Team to ensure that a link is established between the Healthy Travel	Partnerships
	Charter Board and the Mid Wales Corporate Joint Committee (RTP) to	Team
	support alignment and deconfliction.	
15	Invite Steve Thomas (Aberystwyth University) to future Climate and Nature	Partnerships
	Delivery Group meetings.	Team
16	All partners of the PSB to consider signing up to the Mid and West Wales	ALL
	Healthy Travel Charter.	Partnerships
		Team
17	Details of the Mid and West Wales Healthy Travel Charter to be shared with	Partnerships
	all partners	Team
18	The Climate and Nature Delivery Group to conduct a workshop on the	Climate and
	Climate Change Risk Assessment during a future meeting, with other	Nature Delivery
	Delivery Group members to be invited.	Group
19	The PSB Support Team to circulate further information on HDdUHB's Clinical	Partnerships
	Services Plan.	Team